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T ALTERNATIVE 43 REVISED:
REGIONAL DETENTION
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'.]a' 2,8 14 Q2:51p Ralph Ohm Rtty at Law S01 624 7575

AL C O

Aiorney A Law
M Nopecn Ave,
DO, Box 1338
dat dpnng. \knnses 790215738

January 28, 2004

VT4 FAX: (870) 933-462¢
Mr. Phillip Crego
Jonesboro City Attomney
410 W. Wash.ngton
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Re:  Quail Ridg: Property
Shillip:

In response 10 your letter of January 23, 2004, which I received on January 27, 2004,
based upon my urderstanding cf the situation, it is my opinion that the City can proceed legal!
to iraplement the recomnm :ndations of an engineer concerning drainage issues within the Citv f
Jonesboro. [t is my understanding that the purchase of this property is being done pursuant t
recommendation from an 2ngineer dealing with drainage issues within the City of Jonesboro
With that uncerstanding. | believe that the City could successfully defend any litigation a: a
resuit of this surchase.

1 hope this provides you with the information that you need conceming this issue. A fer

vou have had the opportunity to review this letter, should you have any questions or if I can b of
assistance 10 vou in any way. please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
Fie—

Ralph C. Ohm

RCO/dw

ce: Mavor Hubert Brodel:
Mr. Alec Farmer
Mr. David Krenn
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ALTCRNATIVE 45;

ON SO DETENTION

100YR PEAK DISCHARGE = 99.10 CFS
ELEVATION @ 100YR = 37796
STORAGE @ 100YR = 66,392 CUFT
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